



WREDLING PTO MEETING (via Zoom Call)
September 9, 2021, 6:30PM – 7:30PM
Meeting Minutes

Meeting Attendees:

Table with 2 columns and 6 rows listing attendees: Tim Loversky, Megan Stone, Nicole Fraser, Roberta Lee, Stefanie Jahnke, Tobey Bartel, Barbara Diepenbrock, Francesca Favero, Maggie Kumar, Letsy Laracuenta.

- I. Call to Order Megan Stone
II. Approval of Minutes Megan Stone
III. Treasurer's Report Roberta Lee
IV. President's Report Megan Stone
V. Vice-President's Report Nicole Fraser
VI. Principal's Report Tim Loversky

VII. Active Committee Reports (to be discussed)

- A. Color Run Laura Halpenny
Event is planned; DJ is booked, communications have been sent and registrations are already coming in
Updated information is on the PTO page

- Will be a super fun event for students, siblings and parents

## B. Staff Appreciation

Leslee Schilb/Cindy Gibson

- Update: Staff were welcomed back during their opening SIP Day with a Sweet and Salty Bar. Total cost was under \$50, and receipts were mailed to Roberta on 9/2/21. We have no plans to host in September but will be providing a luncheon for the Staff on October 7th or 8th during parent teacher conferences. We still need to find out what those will look like. We are looking into a taco truck to come for a 2-hour period or a taco bar.



## C. No Cook Night

Stacy Rubly

Scheduled dates:

- 9/22 – Chipotle / 33% Give back
- 10/21 – Portillo's/ 28% Give back
- 11/16 – Panda Express Give back amount is tbd
- Trying to plan for Cooper's Hawk in December

## D. Annual Fundraiser (coffee/write check)

Rachel Gunderson/ Lisa Spyrnal

Coffee part

- Rachel should connect with Tim to determine delivery date, order date, etc. and talk with Papa Nicholas
- Try to plan for this during 1<sup>st</sup> of December ((Thanksgiving week is no longer an option because conferences are occurring in earlier in October)

Write a check:

- Lisa is set and ready to go; will touch base with Shannon Sullivan
- Tim suggested having this be online orders only to keep it timely

## E. Wredling Wear

Maggie Kumar/Elizabeth Naatz

- Thank you to everyone who helped.
- Tent outside of school on Materials Pick up day was a success!
- Sold 123 items at tent; profit was \$1,048
- Sold 120 items online; (see budget sheet for profit)
- Magnets and bags were most popular items
- Items will be delivered on Monday
- Still have lots of stock at school
  - Can we have staff sale, give shirts away as prizes at Color Run?
  - Tim suggested setting up a table to sell spirit wear at open house 9/22 6-8p
- Considering an online store before the holidays to sell warmer items (flannel pants have been popular in the past).
  - If we do this, avoid during it when annual fundraiser is occurring.

- F. Big Hearts for Fox Valley** Tobey Bartel/Carla Schmidt
- Discussed approach for this year because toy collection bin has not been successful over the last few years
  - Tim suggested reaching out to three new student council sponsors and the social workers to get ideas for this year
  - Discussed possibility of setting up a Big Hearts/charity table at Parent/Teacher conference in October
  - Make sure to loop in Tim in conversations and communication with social workers and student council sponsors
- G. Lobby Beautification** Barbara Diepenbrock
- Barbara shared her wonderful ideas of increasing the beautification to include entire lobby (vs. just planters in the front) and has many new and re-usable crafts to use to maintain cost efficiencies.
  - Tim approved idea.
  - Confirmed budget is \$350
- H. Materials Pick-up** Letsy Laracuente
- Went well; having the tent with spirit wear available to buy was a good idea and gave parents something to do while waiting for their students.

**VIII. Inactive Committee (listed for reference only)**

- |           |                                   |                                |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| <b>I.</b> | District PTO Rep                  | Megan Stone                    |
| <b>J.</b> | Online support                    | * Open position *              |
| <b>K.</b> | Red Shirt Volunteers              | Brooke Herther                 |
| <b>L.</b> | Summer Activities Fair            | Katie Stan/ Kim Speciale       |
| <b>M.</b> | Student Recognition               | Aubrey Triplett/Bethany Barber |
| <b>N.</b> | STC Education Foundation          | Wendy Fuscone                  |
| <b>O.</b> | 8 <sup>th</sup> Grade Celebration | Megan Stone/Nicole Fraser      |

**IX. Old Business**

**X. New Business**

**XI. Adjourn**

**2021-2022 PTO Meeting Schedule**

**Tuesday, October 5th**

Thursday, November 18th

Tuesday, December 14th

Thursday, January 13th

Tuesday, February 1st

Thursday, March 10th

Tuesday, April 5th

Thursday, May 19th